

AGENDA

12 - 15 June 2023 Strasbourg





749.449/OJ

Explanation of procedures

Unless Parliament decides otherwise, texts taken in plenary will be put to the vote in the following order

1. Third reading

 Ordinary legislative procedure (★★★III) majority of votes cast to approve a joint text

2. Consent

 Consent procedure (★★★) where the Treaties require a majority of Parliament's component Members to adopt or reject a decision giving consent

3. Second reading

 Ordinary legislative procedure (★★★II) majority of Parliament's component Members to reject or amend the Council position; majority of votes cast to approve the Council position

4. Parliament's Rules of Procedure

- Amendments to Rules of Procedure majority of Parliament's component Members to adopt amendments majority of votes cast to adopt a proposal for a decision

5. First reading

 Ordinary legislative procedure (★★★I) majority of votes cast to approve or amend a legislative proposal majority of votes cast to adopt a draft legislative resolution

6. Consent

- Consent procedure ($\star \star \star$) where the Treaties require a majority of votes cast to adopt or reject a decision giving consent

7. Other procedures

- Consultation procedure (*) majority of votes cast to approve or amend a legislative proposal majority of votes cast to adopt a draft legislative resolution
- Others (statements, oral questions, own-initiative reports, waiver of immunity) majority of votes cast to adopt a motion for a resolution or a proposal for a decision

Contents

17:00 - 22	2:00
------------	------

Resumption of session and order of business	1
Marking the World Day against Child Labour - Commission statement	1
Joint debate - Regulation and directive on electronic evidence in criminal matters	1
Electronic evidence in criminal proceedings: legal representatives directive - <i>Report: Birgit Sippel</i> (A9-0257/2020)	1
Electronic evidence regulation: European production and preservation orders for electronic evidence in criminal matters - <i>Report: Birgit Sippel (A9-0256/2020)</i>	1
EU Day for the victims of the global climate crisis - Commission statement	1
Competition policy - annual report 2022 - Report: René Repasi (A9-0183/2023)	1
Large transport infrastructure projects in the EU - Report: Andrey Novakov (A9-0181/2023)	2
Short presentations of the following reports:	2
European Union Drugs Agency - Report: Isabel Santos (A9-0289/2022)	2
Assessment of the new Commission communication on outermost regions - <i>Report: Álvaro Amaro (A9-0156/2023)</i>	2
Implementation of the Regulations on the European citizens' initiative - <i>Report: Loránt Vincze</i> (A9-0182/2023)	2
One-minute speeches (Rule 172)	2
Tuesday 13 June 2023	3
·	
09:00 - 10:30 Debates	3
Joint debate - Ukraine	3
Humanitarian and environmental consequences of the destruction of the Nova Kakhovka dam - Council and Commission statements	3
Sustainable reconstruction and integration of Ukraine into the Euro-Atlantic community - <i>Council and Commission statements</i>	3
10:30 - 12:00 KEY DEBATE	3
This is Europe - Debate with the President of Cyprus, Nikos Christodoulides	3
12:00 - 13:00 VOTES	3
Parliament's calendar of part-sessions - 2024	3
Macro-financial assistance to North Macedonia - Report: Angelika Winzig (A9-0203/2023)	3
Draft amending budget No 1/2023: Technical adjustments stemming from the political agreements reached on several legislative proposals, including with respect to REPowerEU, the Carbon Border Adjustment Mechanism and the Union Secure Connectivity programme - <i>Report: Fabienne Keller (A9-0209/2023)</i>	4
Amendments to Parliament's Rules of Procedure concerning the referral of proposals for legally binding acts to committees and the procedure for solving conflicts of competence - <i>Report: Gabriele Bischoff</i> (A9-0198/2023)	4
Electronic evidence in criminal proceedings: legal representatives directive - <i>Report: Birgit Sippel</i> (A9-0257/2020)	4
Electronic evidence regulation: European production and preservation orders for electronic evidence in criminal matters - <i>Report: Birgit Sippel (A9-0256/2020)</i>	4
European Union Drugs Agency - Report: Isabel Santos (A9-0289/2022)	4
Competition policy - annual report 2022 - Report: René Repasi (A9-0183/2023)	4
Assessment of the new Commission communication on outermost regions - Report: Álvaro Amaro (A9-0156/2023)	4
Large transport infrastructure projects in the EU - Report: Andrey Novakov (A9-0181/2023)	4

Contents

Implementation of the Regulations on the European citizens' initiative - <i>Report: Loránt Vincze</i> (A9-0182/2023)	5
13:00 - 15:00 Debates (or at the end of the votes)	5
Artificial Intelligence Act - Report: Brando Benifei, Dragoş Tudorache (A9-0188/2023)	5
Establishment of the EU Ethics Body - Commission statement	5
15:00 - 22:00	5
Question Time (VPC/HR) - Relations between Armenia and Azerbaijan and the situation in Nagorno-Karabakh and at the Lachin Corridor	5
Situation in Lebanon - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	5
Situation in Nicaragua - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	5
State of EU Cuba PDCA in the light of the recent visit of the High Representative to the island - <i>Council and Commission statements</i>	5
Batteries and waste batteries - Report: Achille Variati (A9-0031/2022)	6
Negotiations on the European Electoral Law - Council and Commission statements	6
Ensuring food security and the long-term resilience of EU agriculture - <i>Report: Marlene Mortler</i> (A9-0185/2023)	6
Quality traineeships in the EU - Report: Monica Semedo (A9-0186/2023)	6
Explanations of votes	6
Wednesday 14 June 2023	7
09:00 - 11:20 KEY DEBATES	7
Preparation of the European Council meeting of 29-30 June 2023, in particular in the light of recent steps towards concluding the Migration Pact - <i>Council and Commission statements</i>	7
The electoral law, the investigative committee and the rule of law in Poland - <i>Council and Commission statements</i>	7
11:30 - 12:00 Formal sitting	7
Address by Vjosa Osmani, President of the Republic of Kosovo	7
12:00 - 13:00 VOTES	7
EU/Thailand Partnership and Cooperation Agreement - <i>Recommendation: Andrey Kovatchev</i> (A9-0191/2023)	7
EU/Thailand Partnership and Cooperation Agreement (Resolution) - <i>Report: Andrey Kovatchev</i> (A9-0193/2023)	7
EU/Malaysia Partnership and Cooperation Agreement - <i>Recommendation: Gheorghe-Vlad Nistor</i> (A9-0190/2023)	7
EU/Malaysia Partnership and Cooperation Agreement (Resolution) - <i>Report: Gheorghe-Vlad Nistor</i> (A9-0194/2023)	8
EU/Mauritius Fisheries Partnership Agreement: implementing the Agreement (2022-2026). Protocol - <i>Recommendation: François-Xavier Bellamy (A9-0196/2023)</i>	8
Artificial Intelligence Act - Report: Brando Benifei, Dragoş Tudorache (A9-0188/2023)	8
Batteries and waste batteries - <i>Report: Achille Variati (A9-0031/2022)</i>	8
Ensuring food security and the long-term resilience of EU agriculture - <i>Report: Marlene Mortler</i> (A9-0185/2023)	8
Quality traineeships in the EU - Report: Monica Semedo (A9-0186/2023)	8
13:00 - 22:00 Debates (or at the end of the votes)	8
Topical debate (Rule 162) - Surrogacy in the EU - risks of exploitation and commercialisation	8
Joint debate - Pegasus spyware	9
Investigation of the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware - <i>Report: Sophia in 't Veld</i> (A9-0189/2023)	9

Investigation of the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware (Recommendation)

Make Europe the place to invest - Council and Commission statements	9
Lessons learnt from the Pandora Papers and other revelations - Report: Niels Fuglsang (A9-0095/2023)	9
Implementation and delivery of the Sustainable Development Goals - Report: Udo Bullmann, Petros Kokkalis (A9-0213/2023)	9
Extension of the mandate of the EPPO with regard to the criminal offence of violation of Union restrictive measures - Oral questions (O-000022/2023 - B9-0023/23) (O-000023/2023 - B9-0024/23)	9
Debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law (Rule 144)	10
Torture and criminal prosecution of Ukrainian minors Tihran Ohannisian and Mykyta Khanhanov by the Russian Federation	10
Humanitarian situation in Sudan, in particular the death of children trapped by fighting	10
Deterioration of fundamental freedoms in Hong Kong, notably the case of Jimmy Lai	10
Explanations of votes	10
Thursday 15 June 2023	11
09:00 - 11:50 Debates	11
Ukraine's accession to the Convention of 2 July 2019 on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments in Civil or Commercial Matters - <i>Oral question (O-000024/2023 - B9-0025/23)</i> The water crisis in Europe - <i>Commission statement</i>	11 11
12:00 - 14:00 VOTES	11
Torture and criminal prosecution of Ukrainian minors Tihran Ohannisian and Mykyta Khanhanov by the Russian Federation - <i>Motions for resolutions</i>	11
Humanitarian situation in Sudan, in particular the death of children trapped by fighting - Motions for resolutions	11
Deterioration of fundamental freedoms in Hong Kong, notably the case of Jimmy Lai - Motions for resolutions	11
Composition of the European Parliament - Report: Loránt Vincze, Sandro Gozi (A9-0214/2023)	11
Investigation of the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware (Recommendation)	12
EU Day for the victims of the global climate crisis - Motions for resolutions	12
Ukraine's accession to the Convention of 2 July 2019 on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments in Civil or Commercial Matters - <i>Motions for resolutions</i>	12
Sustainable reconstruction and integration of Ukraine into the Euro-Atlantic community - <i>Motions for resolutions</i>	12
Situation in Nicaragua - Motions for resolutions	12
Lessons learnt from the Pandora Papers and other revelations - <i>Report: Niels Fuglsang (A9-0095/2023)</i>	12
Implementation and delivery of the Sustainable Development Goals - <i>Report: Udo Bullmann, Petros Kokkalis (A9-0213/2023)</i>	12
15:00 - 16:00	12
Call for a European strategy to counter hostage diplomacy - <i>Commission statement</i> Explanations of votes	12 12
	12
Speaking time (Rule 171)	14

Deadlines

16

Monday 12 June 2023

17:00 - 2	22:00 Debates
17:00 -	22:00
1	 Resumption of session and order of business
100	 Marking the World Day against Child Labour
	Commission statement
	[2023/2745(RSP)]
	One round of political group speakers
	Joint debate - Regulation and directive on electronic evidence in criminal matters
32	2 (* * * * I • Electronic evidence in criminal proceedings: legal representatives directive
	Report: Birgit Sippel (A9-0257/2020)
	Report on the proposal for a directive of the European Parliament and of the Council laying down harmonised rules on the appointment of legal representatives for the purpose of gathering evidence in criminal proceedings
	[COM(2018)0226 - C8-0154/2018 - 2018/0107(COD)]
	Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
33	 S ***I • Electronic evidence regulation: European production and preservation orders for electronic evidence in criminal matters
	Report: Birgit Sippel (A9-0256/2020)
	Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on European Production and Preservation Orders for electronic evidence in criminal matters
	[COM(2018)0225 - C8-0155/2018 - 2018/0108(COD)]
	Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
	End of joint debate
95 ®	• EU Day for the victims of the global climate crisis
	Commission statement
	[2023/2740(RSP)]
	The vote will be held on Thursday
78 ⁽¹⁾	• Competition policy - annual report 2022
	Report: René Repasi (A9-0183/2023)
	Report on competition policy – annual report 2022 [2022/2060(INI)]
	Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs
	Commutee on Leonomie and Monetary Attants

1

2

• Large transport infrastructure projects in the EU *Report: Andrey Novakov (A9-0181/2023)*

Report on on large transport infrastructure projects in the EU – implementation of projects and monitoring and control of EU funds [2022/2021(INI)]

Committee on Budgetary Control

Short presentations of the following reports:

52	®★★★I	 European Union Drugs Agency
		Report: Isabel Santos (A9-0289/2022)
		Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the European Union Drugs Agency
		[COM(2022)0018 - C9-0010/2022 - 2022/0009(COD)]
		Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
41		• Assessment of the new Commission communication on outermost regions
		Report: Álvaro Amaro (A9-0156/2023)
		Report on the assessment of the new Commission communication on outermost regions

[2022/2147(INI)] Committee on Regional Development

 42 (*)
 Implementation of the Regulations on the European citizens' initiative *Report: Loránt Vincze (A9-0182/2023)* Report on the implementation of the Regulations on the European citizens' initiative [2022/2206(INI)] Committee on Constitutional Affairs

2

• One-minute speeches (Rule 172)

Tuesday 13 June 2023

09:00 - 10:30	Debates
10:30 - 12:00	KEY DEBATE
12:00 - 13:00	VOTES
13:00 - 15:00	Debates (or at the end of the votes)
15:00 - 22:00	Debates

09:00 - 10:30 Debates

Joint debate - Ukraine

- ⁹¹ Humanitarian and environmental consequences of the destruction of the Nova Kakhovka dam Council and Commission statements [2023/2738(RSP)]
- 92 S Sustainable reconstruction and integration of Ukraine into the Euro-Atlantic community
 Council and Commission statements
 [2023/2739(RSP)]
 The vote will be held on Thursday

End of joint debate

10:30 - 12:00 KEY DEBATE

71

• This is Europe - Debate with the President of Cyprus, Nikos Christodoulides [2023/2677(RSP)]

12:00 - 13:00 VOTES

- 83 (*) Parliament's calendar of part-sessions 2024 [2023/2733(RSO)]

3

- 1

36		- Draft amending budget No 1/2023: Technical adjustments stemming from the political agreements reached on several legislative proposals, including with respect to REPowerEU, the Carbon Border Adjustment Mechanism and the Union Secure Connectivity programme
		Report: Fabienne Keller (A9-0209/2023)
		Report on the Council position on Draft amending budget No 1/2023 of the European Union for the financial year 2023 – technical adjustments stemming from the political agreements reached on several legislative proposals, including with respect to REPowerEU, the Carbon Border Adjustment Mechanism and the Union Secure Connectivity programme
		[08566/2023 - C9-0173/2023 - 2023/0080(BUD)]
		Committee on Budgets
57		- Amendments to Parliament's Rules of Procedure concerning the referral of proposals for legally binding acts to committees and the procedure for solving conflicts of competence
		Report: Gabriele Bischoff (A9-0198/2023)
		Report on amendments to Parliament's Rules of Procedure concerning the referral of proposals for legally binding acts to committees and the procedure for solving conflicts of competence
		[2023/2055(REG)]
		Committee on Constitutional Affairs
32	®★★★I	- Electronic evidence in criminal proceedings: legal representatives directive
		Report: Birgit Sippel (A9-0257/2020)
		[COM(2018)0226 - C8-0154/2018 - 2018/0107(COD)]
		Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
33	® ★★★I	- Electronic evidence regulation: European production and preservation orders for electronic evidence in criminal matters
		Report: Birgit Sippel (A9-0256/2020)
		[COM(2018)0225 - C8-0155/2018 - 2018/0108(COD)]
		Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
50	@ T	
52	⊕ ★★★I	- European Union Drugs Agency
		Report: Isabel Santos (A9-0289/2022)
		[COM(2022)0018 - C9-0010/2022 - 2022/0009(COD)]
		Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
78	Ð	- Competition policy - annual report 2022
		Report: René Repasi (A9-0183/2023)
		[2022/2060(INI)]
		Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs
41		- Assessment of the new Commission communication on outermost regions
		Report: Álvaro Amaro (A9-0156/2023)
		[2022/2147(INI)]
		Committee on Regional Development
44		- Large transport infrastructure projects in the EU
		Report: Andrey Novakov (A9-0181/2023)
		[2022/2021(INI)]
		Committee on Budgetary Control

- Implementation of the Regulations on the European citizens' initiative

Report: Loránt Vincze (A9-0182/2023)

Debates (or at the end of the votes)

Committee on Constitutional Affairs

[2022/2206(INI)]

~	
5	
-	

58	⊕ ★ ★ ★ I	 Artificial Intelligence Act <i>Report: Brando Benifei, Dragoş Tudorache (A9-0188/2023)</i> Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on laying down harmonised rules on Artificial Intelligence (Artificial Intelligence Act) and amending certain Union Legislative Acts [COM(2021)0206 - C9-0146/2021 - 2021/0106(COD)] Committee on the Internal Market and Consumer Protection Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
96	٩	• Establishment of the EU Ethics Body <i>Commission statement</i> [2023/2741(RSP)] <i>The vote will be held in July</i>
15:0	00 - 22:00	
85		• Question Time (VPC/HR) - Relations between Armenia and Azerbaijan and the situation in Nagorno-Karabakh and at the Lachin Corridor
97	٢	 Situation in Lebanon Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy [2023/2742(RSP)] The vote will be held in July
98	٢	 Situation in Nicaragua Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy [2023/2743(RSP)] The vote will be held on Thursday
99	٢	 State of EU Cuba PDCA in the light of the recent visit of the High Representative to the island Council and Commission statements [2023/2744(RSP)] The vote will be held in July

5

42 🕙

13:00 - 15:00

19	★I • Batteries and waste batteries
	Report: Achille Variati (A9-0031/2022)
	Report on the proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council concerning batteries and waste batteries, repealing Directive 2006/66/EC and amending Regulation (EU) No 2019/1020
	[COM(2020)0798 - C9-0400/2020 - 2020/0353(COD)]
	Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety
	(Vote: 10/03/2022)
101	 Negotiations on the European Electoral Law
	Council and Commission statements
	[2023/2746(RSP)]
48 🕙	• Ensuring food security and the long-term resilience of EU agriculture
	Report: Marlene Mortler (A9-0185/2023)
	Report on ensuring food security and long-term resilience of the EU agriculture [2022/2183(INI)]
	Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development
24 🕙	• Quality traineeships in the EU
	Report: Monica Semedo (A9-0186/2023)
	Report with recommendations to the Commission on quality traineeships in the Union
	[2020/2005(INL)]
	Committee on Employment and Social Affairs
0	

6

• Explanations of votes

Wednesday 14 June 2023

09:00 - 11:20	KEY DEBATES
11:30 - 12:00	Formal sitting
12:00 - 13:00	VOTES
13:00 - 22:00	Debates (or at the end of the votes)

09:00 - 11:20 KEY DEBATES

70

Preparation of the European Council meeting of 29-30 June 2023, in particular in the light of recent steps towards concluding the Migration Pact
 Council and Commission statements [2023/2678(RSP)]

 102 (*)
 The electoral law, the investigative committee and the rule of law in Poland Council and Commission statements
 [2023/2747(RSP)]
 One round of political group speakers, The vote will be held in July

11:30 - 12:00 Formal sitting

Address by Vjosa Osmani, President of the Republic of Kosovo

12:00 - 13:00 VOTES

67 *** * *** - EU/Thailand Partnership and Cooperation Agreement

Recommendation: Andrey Kovatchev (A9-0191/2023)

Report on the draft Council decision on the conclusion, on behalf of the Union, of the Framework Agreement on Comprehensive Partnership and Cooperation between the European Union and its Member States, of the one part, and the Kingdom of Thailand, of the other part [COM(2022)0425 - 11908/2022 - C9-0429/2022 - 2022/0252(NLE)]

Committee on Foreign Affairs

65

- EU/Thailand Partnership and Cooperation Agreement (Resolution)

Report: Andrey Kovatchev (A9-0193/2023)

Report containing a motion for a non-legislative resolution on the draft Council decision on the conclusion, on behalf of the Union, of the Framework Agreement on Comprehensive Partnership and Cooperation between the European Union and its Member States, of the one part, and the Kingdom of Thailand, of the other part

[2022/0252M(NLE)]

Committee on Foreign Affairs

68 *** * *** - **EU/Malaysia Partnership and Cooperation Agreement**

Recommendation: Gheorghe-Vlad Nistor (A9-0190/2023)

Report on the draft Council decision on the conclusion, on behalf of the Union, of the Framework Agreement on Partnership and Cooperation between the European Union and its Member States, of the one part, and the Government of Malaysia, of the other part

[COM(2022)0353 - - 11714/2022 - C9-0430/2022 - 2022/0221(NLE)]

Committee on Foreign Affairs

- EU/Malaysia Partnership and Cooperation Agreement (Resolution)

Report: Gheorghe-Vlad Nistor (A9-0194/2023)

o	
0	

10		 Topical debate (Rule 162) - Surrogacy in the EU - risks of exploitation and commercialisation
13:	00 - 22:00	Debates (or at the end of the votes)
24	4)	 Quality traineeships in the EU Report: Monica Semedo (A9-0186/2023) [2020/2005(INL)] Committee on Employment and Social Affairs
48	•	 Ensuring food security and the long-term resilience of EU agriculture <i>Report: Marlene Mortler (A9-0185/2023)</i> [2022/2183(INI)] Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development
19	③★★★I	 Batteries and waste batteries <i>Report: Achille Variati (A9-0031/2022)</i> [COM(2020)0798 - C9-0400/2020 - 2020/0353(COD)] Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety (Vote: 10/03/2022)
58	® ★★★I	 Artificial Intelligence Act <i>Report: Brando Benifei, Dragoş Tudorache (A9-0188/2023)</i> [COM(2021)0206 - C9-0146/2021 - 2021/0106(COD)] Committee on the Internal Market and Consumer Protection Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
		Recommendation: François-Xavier Bellamy (A9-0196/2023) Recommendation on the draft Council decision on the conclusion of the Protocol implementing the Fisheries Partnership Agreement between the European Union and the Republic of Mauritius (2022-2026) [COM(2022)0423 - 12787/2022 - C9-0001/2023 - 2022/0249(NLE)] Committee on Fisheries
63	***	 [2022/0221M(NLE)] Committee on Foreign Affairs EU/Mauritius Fisheries Partnership Agreement: implementing the Agreement (2022-2026). Protocol
		Report containing a motion for a non-legislative resolution on the draft Council decision on the conclusion, on behalf of the Union, of the Framework Agreement on Partnership and Cooperation between the European Union and its Member States, of the one part, and the Government of Malaysia, of the other part

8

			Joint debate - Pegasus spyware
	37		• Investigation of the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware <i>Report: Sophia in 't Veld (A9-0189/2023)</i>
			Report on the investigation of alleged contraventions and maladministration in the application of Union law in relation to the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware
			[2022/2077(INI)] Committee of Inquiry to investigate the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware
	35	٩	• Investigation of the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware (Recommendation) [2023/2500(RSP)]
			End of joint debate
79			 Make Europe the place to invest
			Council and Commission statements
			[2023/2706(RSP)]
60	Ð		 Lessons learnt from the Pandora Papers and other revelations
			Report: Niels Fuglsang (A9-0095/2023)
			Report on lessons learnt from the Pandora Papers and other revelations
			[2022/2080(INI)]
			Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs
30	Ð		 Implementation and delivery of the Sustainable Development Goals
			Report: Udo Bullmann, Petros Kokkalis (A9-0213/2023)
			Report on the implementation and delivery of the Sustainable Development Goals [2023/2010(INI)]
			Committee on Development
			Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety
77			• Extension of the mandate of the EPPO with regard to the criminal offence of violation of Union restrictive measures
			Oral questions
			Juan Fernando López Aguilar (O-000022/2023 - B9-0023/23) Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs Council
			Extension of the mandate of the European Public Prosecutor's Office with regard to the criminal offence of violation of Union restrictive measures
			Juan Fernando López Aguilar (O-000023/2023 - B9-0024/23) Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs Commission
			Extension of the mandate of the European Public Prosecutor's Office with regard to the criminal offence of violation of Union restrictive measures
			[2023/2671(RSP)]

Debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law (Rule 144)

- 87 Ð Torture and criminal prosecution of Ukrainian minors Tihran Ohannisian and ٠ Mykyta Khanhanov by the Russian Federation RC B9-0268/2023, B9-0268/2023, B9-0269/2023, B9-0284/2023, B9-0285/2023, B9-0288/2023, B9-0290/2023 [2023/2735(RSP)] 88 4 • Humanitarian situation in Sudan, in particular the death of children trapped by fighting B9-0271/2023, RC B9-0291/2023, B9-0291/2023, B9-0292/2023, B9-0293/2023, B9-0294/2023, B9-0295/2023 [2023/2736(RSP)] 90 (1) Deterioration of fundamental freedoms in Hong Kong, notably the case of **Jimmy Lai** RC B9-0276/2023, B9-0276/2023, B9-0282/2023, B9-0286/2023, B9-0287/2023, B9-0289/2023
- 12 Explanations of votes

[2023/2737(RSP)]

Thursday 15 June 2023

09:00 - 11:50	Debates
12:00 - 14:00	VOTES
15:00 - 16:00	Debates

09:00 - 11:50 Debates

• Ukraine's accession to the Convention of 2 July 2019 on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments in Civil or Commercial Matters

Oral question

Adrián Vázquez Lázara (O-000024/2023 - B9-0025/23) Committee on Legal Affairs Commission Ukraine's accession to the Convention of 2 July 2019 on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments in Civil or Commercial Matters

[2023/2689(RSP)]

80

The water crisis in Europe

Commission statement

[2023/2705(RSP)]

12:00 - 14:00 VOTES

 87 S - Torture and criminal prosecution of Ukrainian minors Tihran Ohannisian and Mykyta Khanhanov by the Russian Federation *Motions for resolutions* RC B9-0268/2023, B9-0268/2023, B9-0269/2023, B9-0284/2023, B9-0285/2023, B9-0288/2023, B9-0290/2023
 88 S - Humanitarian situation in Sudan, in particular the death of children trapped by fighting *Motions for resolutions*

B9-0271/2023, RC B9-0291/2023, B9-0291/2023, B9-0292/2023, B9-0293/2023, B9-0294/2023, B9-0295/2023 [2023/2736(RSP)]

90 (*) - Deterioration of fundamental freedoms in Hong Kong, notably the case of Jimmy Lai *Motions for resolutions* RC B9-0276/2023, B9-0276/2023, B9-0282/2023, B9-0286/2023, B9-0287/2023, B9-0289/2023 [2023/2737(RSP)]

27 S - Composition of the European Parliament *Report: Loránt Vincze, Sandro Gozi (A9-0214/2023)* Report on the composition of the European Parliament [2021/2229(INL)] Committee on Constitutional Affairs

35	Ð	- Investigation of the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware (Recommendation)
		B9-0664/2022, B9-0260/2023
		[2023/2500(RSP)]
95	Ð	- EU Day for the victims of the global climate crisis
		Motions for resolutions
		B9-0296/2023
		[2023/2740(RSP)]
73	٩	- Ukraine's accession to the Convention of 2 July 2019 on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments in Civil or Commercial Matters
		Motions for resolutions
		B9-0267/2023
		[2023/2689(RSP)]
92	Ð	- Sustainable reconstruction and integration of Ukraine into the Euro-Atlantic community
		Motions for resolutions
		RC B9-0270/2023, B9-0270/2023, B9-0274/2023, B9-0275/2023, B9-0277/2023, B9-0278/2023, B9-0281/2023
		[2023/2739(RSP)]
98	Ð	- Situation in Nicaragua
		Motions for resolutions
		RC B9-0272/2023, B9-0272/2023, B9-0273/2023, B9-0279/2023, B9-0280/2023, B9-0283/2023
		[2023/2743(RSP)]
60	Ð	- Lessons learnt from the Pandora Papers and other revelations
		Report: Niels Fuglsang (A9-0095/2023)
		[2022/2080(INI)]
		Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs
30	Ð	- Implementation and delivery of the Sustainable Development Goals
		Report: Udo Bullmann, Petros Kokkalis (A9-0213/2023)
		[2023/2010(INI)]
		Committee on Development
		Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety
15:(00 - 16:00	
04		
94		Call for a European strategy to counter hostage diplomacy
		Commission statement
		[2023/2734(RSP)]
15		 Explanations of votes

Speaking time (Rule 171) Deadlines

749.449/0J

Speaking time (Rule 171)

Monday 12 June 2023

17:00 - 22:00

Commission (including replies)	:40'
Rapporteurs (3 x 6')	:18'
Rapporteurs for opinion (2 x 1')	:2'
Rapporteurs (Rule 160) (3 x 4')	:12'
"Catch the eye" (7 x 5')	:35'
Members	:75'
PPE : 17', S&D : 14', Renew : 10' 30, Verts/ALE : 8', ECR : 7' 30, ID : 7', The Left : 5'	, NI : 6'

Tuesday 13 June 2023

09:00 - 10:30

Council (including replies)	:10'
Commission (including replies)	:10'
"Catch the eye"	:5'
Members :	
PPE : 9' 30, S&D : 8', Renew : 6', Verts/ALE : 5', ECR : 4' 30, ID : 4' 30, The Left : 3'	30, NI : 4'

10:30 - 12:00

Nikos Christodoulides, President of Cyprus	:20'
Members	:45'
PPE : 9' 30, S&D : 8', Renew : 6', Verts/ALE : 5', ECR : 4' 30, ID : 4' 30, The Left : 3'	30, NI : 4'

13:00 - 15:00

Commission (including replies)	:15'
Rapporteurs (2 x 6')	:12'
Rapporteurs for opinion (5 x 1')	:5'
"Catch the eye" (2 x 5')	:10'
Members	:75'
PPE : 17', S&D : 14', Renew : 10' 30, Verts/ALE : 8', ECR : 7' 30, ID : 7', The Left	: 5', NI : 6'

15:00 - 22:00

Council (including replies)	:20'
Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative (including replies)	:20'
Commission (including replies)	:35'
Rapporteurs (3 x 6')	:18'
Rapporteurs for opinion (6 x 1')	:6'
"Catch the eye" (7 x 5')	:35'
Members	:149' 30
PPE : 35' 30, S&D : 29', Renew : 21', Verts/ALE : 15' 30, ECR : 14' 30, ID : 14', The	Left : 9', NI : 11'

Wednesday 14 June 2023

09:00 - 11:20

Council (including replies)	:20'
Commission (including replies)	:20'
"Catch the eye"	:5'
Members	:60' 30
PPE : 13', S&D : 11', Renew : 8' 30, Verts/ALE : 6' 30, ECR : 6', ID : 6', The Left : 4' 30), NI : 5'

13:00 - 22:00

Council (including replies)	:15'		
Commission (including replies)	:50'		
Topical debate speaker	:4'		
Rapporteurs (4 x 6')	:24'		
Rapporteurs for opinion (2 x 1')	:2'		
Author (committee)	:5'		
Authors of motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	:1'		
"Catch the eye" (5 x 5')	:25'		
"Catch the eye" (Rule 144) (3 x 2')	:6'		
Members	:271'		
PPE : 66', S&D : 53' 30, Renew : 38' 30, Verts/ALE : 28', ECR : 26', ID : 24' 30, The Left : 15' 30, NI : 19'			

Thursday 15 June 2023

09:00 - 11:50

Commission (including replies)	:15'
Author (committee)	:5'
"Catch the eye" (2 x 5')	:10'
Members	:105' 30
eq:PPE:24'30, S&D:20', Renew:15', Verts/ALE:11', ECR:10'30, ID:10', The Left	: 6' 30, NI : 8'

15:00 - 16:00

Commission (including replies)	:10'
"Catch the eye"	:5'
Members	:21' 30
PPE : 3' 30, S&D : 3', Renew : 2' 30, Verts/ALE : 2' 30, ECR : 2' 30, ID : 2' 30, The Lef	t : 2' 30, NI : 2' 30

Deadlines

Monday 12 June 2023

32 🕙	 Electronic evidence in criminal proceedings: legal representatives directive - Report: Birgit Sipp (A9-0257/2020) 		Report: Birgit Sippel
	-	Amendments; rejection	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00
33 🕙	•	Electronic evidence regulation: European production and preservation order criminal matters <i>- Report: Birgit Sippel (A9-0256/2020)</i>	s for electronic evidence in
	-	Amendments; rejection	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00
95 🕙	٠	EU Day for the victims of the global climate crisis - Commission statement	
	-	Motions for resolutions	Tuesday 13 June, 10:00
	-	Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 10:00
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 11:00
	-	Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Wednesday 14 June, 19:00
78 🕙	•	Competition policy - annual report 2022 - Report: René Repasi (A9-0183/2023	3)
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00
52 🕙	•	European Union Drugs Agency - Report: Isabel Santos (A9-0289/2022)	
	-	Amendments; rejection	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00
42 🕙	•	Implementation of the Regulations on the European citizens' initiative <i>- Repo</i> (A9-0182/2023)	ort: Loránt Vincze
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00

Tuesday 13 June 2023

92 ®	•	Sustainable reconstruction and integration of Ukraine into the Euro-Atlantic community - <i>Council and Commission statements</i>		
	-	Motions for resolutions	Monday 12 June, 19:00	
	-	Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 10:00	
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 11:00	
	-	Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Wednesday 14 June, 19:00	
83 ®	•	Parliament's calendar of part-sessions - 2024		
	-	Amendments	Monday 12 June, 19:00	
	-	Requests for roll-call votes	Monday 12 June, 21:00	
23 🕙	•	Macro-financial assistance to North Macedonia - Report: Angelika Winzig	r (A9-0203/2023)	
	-	Amendments; rejection	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00	
58 ®	•	Artificial Intelligence Act - Report: Brando Benifei, Dragoş Tudorache (A	9-0188/2023)	
	-	Amendments; rejection	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00	

749.449/0J		

749.449/0J

Wednesday 5 July, 13:00

17

Deadlines

Establishment of the EU Ethics Body - Commission statement

	- Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 19:00			
	- Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 20:00			
97 ()	• Situation in Lebanon - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/I for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	High Representative of the Union			
	- Motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 July, 13:00			
	- Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 19:00			
	- Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 20:00			
98 ⁽¹⁾	• Situation in Nicaragua - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	/High Representative of the			
	- Motions for resolutions	Monday 12 June, 19:00			
	- Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 10:00			
	- Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 11:00			
	- Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Wednesday 14 June, 19:00			
99 🕙	• State of EU Cuba PDCA in the light of the recent visit of the High Represe and Commission statements	entative to the island - Council			
	- Motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 July, 13:00			
	- Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 19:00			
	- Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 20:00			
19 🕙	• Batteries and waste batteries - Report: Achille Variati (A9-0031/2022)				
	- Amendments; rejection	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00			
48 🕙	• Ensuring food security and the long-term resilience of EU agriculture - <i>Report: Marlene Mortler</i> (A9-0185/2023)				
	- Amendments by the rapporteur, 71 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00			
24 🕙	• Quality traineeships in the EU - Report: Monica Semedo (A9-0186/2023)				
	- Amendments	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00			
Wedne	sday 14 June 2023				
102 🕙	• The electoral law, the investigative committee and the rule of law in Polane statements	d - Council and Commission			
	- Motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 July, 13:00			
	- Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 19:00			
	- Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Monday 10 July, 20:00			
35 ®	• Investigation of the use of Pegasus and equivalent surveillance spyware (R	ecommendation)			
	- Amendments	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00			
60 🕙	• Lessons learnt from the Pandora Papers and other revelations - Report: N	iels Fuglsang (A9-0095/2023)			
	- Amendments by the rapporteur, 71 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 7 June, 13:00			

17

96 🕙

•

_

Motions for resolutions

30 🕙	•	• Implementation and delivery of the Sustainable Development Goals - <i>Report: Udo Bullmann, Petros Kokkalis (A9-0213/2023)</i>	
	-	Amendments	Monday 12 June, 19:00
87 🕙 🔸		Torture and criminal prosecution of Ukrainian minors Tihran Ohannisia the Russian Federation	n and Mykyta Khanhanov by
	-	Motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Monday 12 June, 20:00
	-	Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Wednesday 14 June, 13:00
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Wednesday 14 June, 14:00
88 🕙 • Humanitarian situation in Sudan, in particular the		Humanitarian situation in Sudan, in particular the death of children trap	ped by fighting
	-	Motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Monday 12 June, 20:00
	-	Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Wednesday 14 June, 13:00
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Wednesday 14 June, 14:00
90 🕙	•	Deterioration of fundamental freedoms in Hong Kong, notably the case of	f Jimmy Lai
	-	Motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Monday 12 June, 20:00
	-	Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Wednesday 14 June, 13:00
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions (Rule 144)	Wednesday 14 June, 14:00

Deadlines

Thursday 15 June 2023

18

73 🕙	•	Ukraine's accession to the Convention of 2 July 2019 on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments in Civil or Commercial Matters - <i>Oral question (O-000024/2023 - B9-0025/23)</i>		
	-	Motions for resolutions	Monday 12 June, 19:00	
	-	Amendments to motions for resolutions; joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 10:00	
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 14 June, 11:00	
	-	Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Wednesday 14 June, 19:00	

• Composition of the European Parliament - Report: Loránt Vincze, Sandro Gozi (A9-0214/2023)

-	Amendments	Wednesday 14 June, 10:00
-	Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Wednesday 14 June, 19:00

Separate votes - Split votes - Roll-call votes

-	Texts put to the vote on Tuesday	Friday 9 June, 12:00
-	Texts put to the vote on Wednesday	Monday 12 June, 19:00
-	Texts put to the vote on Tuesday	Tuesday 13 June, 19:00
-	Motions for resolutions concerning debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law (Rule 144)	Wednesday 14 June, 19:00